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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Bijiao <bijiao@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:34 am

To: SUR

Cc: Sunita Netto; Susmita

Subject: RE: MC 948/2019; Comlaw Ref: CLS.SCN.2019.219927.CNT; LKK Ref: 

CS3/CTI18007761/Gz (Part 4 of 4)

Attachments: Plaintiff's Survey Report_Part4.pdf

MC 948/2019 

PLAINTIFF: ACCURATE LEASING PTE LTD 

ACCIDENT ON 26.04.2018 INVOLVING SJQ 5323C & SKP 2016C ALONG THE JUNCTION OF MARINE PARADE ROAD AND 

JOO CHIAT ROAD 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We act for China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd, insures of SKP 2016C. 

 

We understand that you have previously conducted a Pre-Repair Survey of the Claimant’s Vehicle SJQ 5323C. Please find 

attached your Survey Report forwarded to us by our clients. 

 

We have since received our client’s instructions for you to put up a more detailed report (taking into the Plaintiff’s 

Surveyor’s adjustments) in the hope of resolving quantum without the need of an SJE. To that end, please find the 

relevant documents attached. Please let us know if you need any other documents. 

 

We look forward to receiving your more detailed report as soon as possible. 

 

 

Regards, 

Bijiao (Ms) for and on behalf of Ms Sunita Carmel Netto 

ComLaw LLC 

DID: (65) 6506 9141 

 

64 Cecil Street 

#06-01 IOB Building 

Singapore 049711 

Telephone: (65) 6538 1221 

Fax: (65) 6538 7890 

 

  

This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are 

prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it. 

  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by e-mail to Email@comlaw.com.sg and 

delete this e-mail from your system. 

  

ComLaw LLC will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the scope of our business, 

being the supply of legal services. 

 


